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SECRET

2 May 1875

@

SUBJECT : The Photo of an Unidentified Individual in the Warren
Camnmission Report: A Factual Chronological Survey

- REFERENCE: Memorandum by David W.' Belin to Mr. E. Harry Knoche,

15 Apr11 ‘1975 (Attachment A)

L]

1.. Reference memorandum suggests it wou]d be appropr1ate to

reconsider full dasclosure at thlS t1me of the c1rcumstances and factual

real1stic evaluation of the suggestion. .

ackground | |
.\2.’ Th1s examination and- summcry of the recond concerns a cropped

photograph considered hy -the President s Conmission on the AssassznatIOn'},j

of President Kennedy (herelnafter c1ted as the Warren Comm1ssxon) and

_1ntroduced into ev1dence as Odum Exh1b1t No. 1.1 The photograph

(together unth others of the same ind1v1dua1) orlglnated from a hxghly

1 See Hearings Before the President's Commission on the Assassination

of President Kennedy (hereinafter cited as Hearings), Vol. XX, p. 691.

L
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sensxtxve 1nte]]1gence operation being cenducted in October 1963 by the
CIA and<[ex1can security authorities’ againat the Soviet and Cuban '

Embassies in Mexico City.

;3. fUnder_the'extraordinary press of effort to develop information :

on the'assaSSinﬂand the assaseination; copies of thefphotograph'were

made avaflabTe'by CIA's Mexico Station Chief on the afternoon of

22 November to the local FBI representative, and 1aterpthat day,‘ﬂ

assertedly on the decision of the Ambassador, copies vere ccnveyed by

a1 FBI representative by a special fllght carried out by the U. S. Naval

invest1gation. One photograph cropped by the FBI was shown to
Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD (Lee Harvey OSUALD's mother) in Dallas.on the
evening of 23 November 1963 by FBI Agent Bardwel] D ODUM. ;”

-4, The Narren Commlss1on § report describes the sequence of events.

at pp: 364—365 and 667 (Attachment B) which ultimately resulted 1n

 Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD's allegation that she had been ‘shown a cropped

photo of_Jack_RUBY the day before he murdered her son. (A further

compiication_compOUnding this erroneous conclusion was the fact that

Attache to the Dallas office of the FBI for possible use in the ongowng o

when she had been shown a tOpy of the same photbgraph in her appearance )

o - » : .
before the Commission, it had'been cropped by the FBI in Washington in

a slightly different manner.)

5. No deta11 1n the Warren Commission report i 1ustrates more

v1v1d1y than th]S one the d1ff1cu1t1es that beset s1mp1e truth in the
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politicized, rigidly deterministic interpretive climate that has been
nurtured by the_media over the past decade about the Kennedy Assassina-
tion. The photograph, aéknowledged now not to be RUBY, has continued‘to
preoccupy “"specialists" and_has‘ become the\centerpiece of;another '
hypothesis that holds OSWALD to have been "framed” by the use of a
double in his activity in Mexico‘gjty.z'- |

»

Lee Harvey OSWALD - Reporting on Mexico City Stay

6.  Although in no way related to Lee Harvey OSHALD or'his=stay in g

' Mextco City from the morning of 27 September 1963 to the morning .of |
2 October 1963, at’ Teast one set of .photographs of the unldentiffed mantfjﬂgfii"'
orig1nated-dur1ng OSHALD's;stay there. - It is 1mportant, therefore; to-ij

an understanding of the acquisition and handling of the photograhhs by"

the Mexico Station to feview whatfthe Station ascertained and did with o

the informatlon it .developed about OSHALD in Mexico Cxty, together thh::f.H'

Headquarters action on that 1nfonmat1on

7. ’Ffbmfall'crédible evidence.knbwn'to this time (none,~incidenta11y,'.

added since the exhaustlvely unxque work of the Warren Cbmmlss1on),
Lee Harvey OSNALD spent four (4) fu]] days ‘and two (2) part1a1 days-—‘
about 116 hours in. a11~-1n Mex1co C1ty from about 10:00 a.m. 27 September

2 This is the thrust of the article "The CIA and the Man Who Was Not .
Oswald” by Bernard Fensterwald and George 0'Toole in the New York Review

of Books, a copy of which is attached to reference (Attachment A)..
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1963 to about :8:30 a.m. 2 October 1963. His place of residence was a
sma1] commerc1a1 trave]er hote] not freguented by “gringos"-—the
Hote1 Commerc1o--where he was registered under alias. Exhaustive and

detau]ed 1nterv1ews and’ 1nterrogat1on by th= Mexican authorities and

&

the FBI after the assaSSInat1on, estab11shed that in the recol?ectton of

all hote] personne] he left early, and returned late each day of his. stay.

: 8. Assumlng, and a]iow1ng for th° fact of late arrival and earﬂy

' departure ‘that he slept one-th1rd of the time of his stay (38 or 39

hours), there rema1n some 78 hours of act1v1ty to be accounted for..'

Overall CIA's information can account so]ely for very br1ef perwods _
dur1ng 27, 28 September ‘and 1 October. Al coverage by CIA durtng the |
entire period was techn1ca1 The Station had no Tive source (Iivrng '

agent) coverage e1ther unilateraJ.@Effrcm Mexican 11a1son”'-'

g.. It shou]d be noted that OSWALD wes in no sense under 1nvest1-

gation." HNone of the facts of h]S defect1on and stay in the USSR and
'return to the U.S., 1959 - 1962, were known to Mex1co Stat1on flles _
-before 10 October 1963, when the bare bones of his b1ography'were _:

forwarded by Headquarters in response to a $tat1on cabled report of

8 October.whichdhad forwarded, on a routine basis, npat appeared to be

“a contact by an American for a visa to Cuba in transft to the USSR. This

was 1nd1cated and deduced from technlcally acquired 1nformat1on ‘on
1 October, wh1ch was the flrst and on1y occas1on in whlch OSHALD

1dent1f1ed himself (part1a11y) by true neme.
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" 10! At no time during his stay in Mexico City did the CIA acqbire'
a photo of OSWALD. A careful rev1ew of all coverage, voice intercept,
as well as photographic, of both the Soviet and Cuban Embass1es was
conducted by the Station on 22 and 23 November 1963 aftei the assassina-
twon go1ng back to materials from August 1963. It 1s there.ore fmrn )
that there was . no CIA photo coverage of OSHALD at any - time during his
Mexico trip or stay in Mex1co C1ty. Moreover, although it hed made a

cabled request on 15 Oétober, the Mex1co Station had ne photo of OSNALD

"in its records, nor did it receive one from Headquarters—~wh1ch did not

have one either--before 22 November 1963.

i&ciagjﬁbis 1ntensive review of v01ce 1ntercept transcrlpts

hy the monitor and other personne] on the ba51s of the 1 October 1nter— S

 cept—-which had been reported to Headquarters and dlssanlnated to the .

interested members of the Intelllgence community (as an ex-Harxne OSHALD_-' ’
was a Navy and FBI case under the De]1mitations Agreement and potentxally ';
of 1nterest to the Department of . State)--turned up matches based on |
content wdth materials intercepted on 27 and 28 September '1963. These

‘matches were reported to Headquarters on 23 November 1963. Ana]ySIS

based on vcdce comparison (except for what cou]d be recal]ed by the lf

monutor--and thxs was- not an 1nsign1ficant element because of the |

memorab]y poor Russian spoke by OSHALD) could not be made because the

tapes, in accordance with the norma] pract1ce, had been erased and re—used

SECRET
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12" It must be stressed that the voice tntefoept and photographic
coverage was not {and normaj]y is not) processed fn "real time.” 'The_
means of acquisitfon.and the volume of the information preciudes anything
but the spot reporttng of items judged by the mon1tor to be of more than

ordlnary 1nterest and therefore noted in summary 1ogs Fu]l texts of

se]ected 1tems requ1re consu]tatIon of the tape and elther a full tran- .

scr1pt1on or fu]] trans1at10n or both Photo coverage tends to becune
O

available 1in quant1ty lots which requires scanning and seTect1on on a.‘

" rapid and acce]erated bas1s in four or five day "peaks. .One of the

“triggers" that- normal]y operates to focus and acce]erate more speedy |

review and report1ng of this kind of raw intelllgence is the ment1on of

a name. Th1s was preciseiy what OCCurred in the second of tuo conversa—t"-

tions on 1 October with the Soviet: Embassy, during which the speaker sald NS

he.was “Lee OSNALD." ‘It was. this information reported hy the Station to
Headquarters in its f1rst indication on OSNALD on 8 October ]953- _

"13. The Mexico Station did one more thing in‘its 8 October report R

on Lee OSWALD hased on. its 1 October voice intercepts: it coup]ed the
data with.descriptive,information.it had acqufred from a sensitive
collateral source-a-photograph.of_a ma1e_individua1, apoarehtlj_an'
American, vho was observed entering the Soviet Embaosy on 1-0ctober.'

The -Station reported this detail on the18th as a matter of coincident.
fact. The_Station'did not assert or suggest that the data deduced from
the photo ﬁasﬂin,fact OSWALD, or indeed, was in any way related to OSWALD.

"SECRET
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Lee Harvey OSWALD - CIA Coverage of His Mexico City Stay

14. One additional element of background must be stipulated now as
the final 'preconditi'on to understanding the relevance (or irrelevance) -

of the photo'df_the.unknown individual placed in the chain of. evidence

on 23 November in Dallas by FBI Agent Bardwell ODUM: what was the |

totality of CIA Mexico s coverage of OSNALD s actw1 ty as of the after—

noon of the 23rd -when al1 available coverage had been checked"

_15.' The totahty of Mexico Statmn coverage on, or reasonably

inferable to be OSNALD, consisted of five (5) voice 1ntercepts as’ fo’ﬂaws" '

"av.. 27 September 1963 (Fr1da1), 1605 hours Mexi'co thy t'lme. |

Silvia DURAN, a Mexi can nationa'l - local employee of the Cuban
Embassy, Consu'lar sectmn, a recept'i omst, speaks mth an unknown ’
male at ‘the Sov1et Embassy Silvia DURAN tells the man that the
Ameri can c1tizen was there, ;he one who wants a nsa for Cuba on
his way to the Soviet Umon, and he wants to know with whom he was
ta'lkmg there because she (S'l via DURAN) had sent hm to the Soviet

_. Embassy saying that if they accepted h1m and gave h1m a \nsa, then

: _-’_-'_the Cubans (Embassy) would a'Iso gwe him a v1sa without further .

paper work on'ly adv1smg Immgratmn in Cuba rThe Amencan, she

| says, wants to know with whom he had talked there because he ‘says .

he was to'ld there wou]d be no prob]em. The man in the Soviet -

. ‘Embassy says to walt a monent A different Soviet speaks, and
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Silvia DURAN explains the same thing to him. This man says to |

leave a name and telephone number and says he will call back.

‘Silvia:DURAN gives the telephone 11-28-47 (Cuban ConsuTate),

She also takes advantage-of the. conversation and states she has

moved: and wants to advise the Sov1et Embassy of her change of

o address so that she can rece1ve the Sov1et Embassy’s Bu!Tetln-

The man says to cal] KOUKHARENKO to give her new address then he |

asks the ‘name of the Consul or Cultural Attache. St]vxa DURA& says ‘
l‘the name s Teresa PROENZA and the telephone number is 14—13—26.. R
_'The man says thanks. e

b 27 Sep;ember 1963 (Friday), 1626 hours Mexico'CTty't1me.,

An unldentified ma]e, a Sov1et, ca1ls the Cuban Consu]ate, asks ‘

Silvia DURAN if the Amer1can_had been there. Sllv1a DURAN says he j;in
s thene non;,'The'SOViet says the American showed papers from the |

'Consulate in Nashington that he wants to go to the Souiet Union -

and be there for a long tlme w1th his wife, who is Russ1an, but

‘the answer has,not,come from Wash1ngton in respect to this problen,

and-aceording[to’this procedure it takes four or five months, but

withdut'having permission from the Soviet Union they should ask,for

better said, they cannot issue-a visa there without asking Hashing—

~ ton. Howevef,.according to this man, he showed a Ietter»jndicating

he was a member of an_organization in favor of Cuba and that the

'.Cubansisaid that they cannot issue a visa without his having a visa
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for the Soviet Union, and now he (the Soviet) does not khow what to _:.

do with him (the American), because they have to wait for an answer’

, frqm,washingtqnf

" Silvia DURAN agreesgfhe same problem exists Qith the Cubans,
that the prob]em with him (the American) is that he does not know
anyone in Cuba and therefore if that is true it WIII be dlff1cu1t
for h1m to get a v1sa for Cuba; because he was thinkwng of proces—_
SIng his visa (for the Sov1et Union), because he knew: 1t woqu a
requ1re waiting a 1ong time- for his visa to the Sovxet Un1on whxle

in Cuba, and frun there go to the Sov1et Union. . The Sov1et said .

~ the thing 1s that if his wife right now were in Hashlngton she o
K would receive her visa rﬁght now, or perm1551on, from the Sbviet

~ Union, to return to. her country, 'she 1s go1ng to recoive her visa in t: -

Wash1ngton but having th1s visa, she could communtcate to any place

~ this. permission. for exampie here or any place she could recelve 1t

(visa or pennission) but right now they do not have them.

Silvia DURAN says certain]y and they cannot g1ve a Tetter e1ther fj"}

because they do not know if the visa will be approved The Sovxet |

| ~ says he cannot give a letter or recommendation ‘either because he j "

does not know him (the Mmerican) and asks to be excused for

bothering her. Silvia DURAN says that is all right and many thanks.

c. 28 September 1963 (Saturday), 1151 hours Mexico City time.

 Silvia DURAN calls the USSR Embassy and talks to an unidentified

SECRET
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Soviet. She says that in the Cuban Embassy there is a Horth
Americah who was at the Soviet Embassy. The Soviet says wait a
mihuté Silvia DURAN speaks Ehg]ish with someono—-and‘comments iﬁ
Spanish that they gave APARICIO te]ephone 14-12-99 and to take the
number down--511v1a DURAN then says the: American C1t1zen is go1ng
to-talk with you, j.e., the Sov1et The American fxrst speaks
RUSSIHH and the Soviet speaks Eng]1sh They cont1nue in Engl1sh. 
The American talks' broken Russian’and says I was in your Enbaséy and

spoke to your Consul. Just a minute. A Sovief takes the bhone and

asks the Amerxcan in Eng]1sh what does he want? The American says
‘please speak RUSSIan. The Sov1et says what e]se do you want? The A.;  L_*~

.Amerﬁcan says I was just now at your Bnbassy and they took my

address. The Soviet says 1 know that. The Amer1can, 1n hardly

recognxzab]e Russ1an, says I d1d not know 1t then. I went to the_"

'ICUba" Embassy to ask them for my address, because they have 1t-
.The Sov1et says why don’ t you ‘come aga1n and leave your- address o

| _hnth us it s not far from the Cuban Embassy. The Amerxcan.says."-_?

I'!l be there r19ht away

""_df l October 1963 (Tuesday) 1031 hours Mexico City time.

An unknown male (Amer1can) ca115 the Sov1et Embassy, the M111tany
Attache s number, 15-69- 87 and says to an un1dent1f1ed Soviet
respondent: I was at your p?ace last Saturday and talked to your'

Consul. They said that they would sénd a telegram to Washiﬁgtbn,
10
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an& I wanted to ask.you if there is anything new? The Soviet'says_

I would ijke to ask you_to call another phone number? ‘P]ease virite

it down:j'15-60-55, and ask for a consul; Thank you.’

e. 1 October 1963 (Tuesday), 1045 hours Mekicd'ﬁity time.

‘The same person who phoned a day or so ago and spoke in broken
-Russian'speaké to. 0BYEDKOV (a Soviet Embassy guard). - He says:
This is Lee-OSHALQ'speaking. I was at your place last Saturday and .

spoke to a conéu], and they said that they would send a telegram to

Nashington, so I wanted to find out if you have anything néﬂ’ But

1 don’t remember the name of that consul. OBYEDKOV says: KOSTIKOV. .~
He is dark (hair-or skin - ?);,_OSWALD says yes._ Hy name 1s OSHALB->?¥ fffi

OBYEDKOV says, just a minute, I'11 find out.. They say that they

.'have'ndt'received'anything yet. O0SYALD says: Have_théy done-

énjthing? OBYEDKOV'says' Yes, they say that a request haé'been_
sent out. but nothing has been recexved as yet. OSWALD says, and ;f
what .'. . ? OBYEDKOV hangs up. A :

16. Each of these items, 1nc1ud1ng the texts of the raw Intercepts,

were read by, discussed with, and-examined by Warren Comm1ss1on staffers N
in Headquarters and at the Mexico Station during a stay from 8 - 13 April
1964.3 A11 were made available promptly to the FBIZ |

3 The Warren Commission group that visited the Mexico Station consisted
of Mr. Coleman, Mr. Stawson, and Mr. Willens. They examined not only the

n
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17. Summing up, we, can state, or by free 1nterpretat10n reasonab]y
infer from the intercept evidence, that OSWALD made or could have made

the fo1low1ng contacts with the Cuban and Soviet official establishments

in Mexico City.

a. 27 September 1963 (Friday). After arrival and qheék—in to

mbis hotel, OSWALD went first-to the Cuban Embassy where he talked
with Mrs. Silvia QURAN. The time of his first Cuban Embassy visit
is unknown. The time of . his secondlCUban Embassy visit was about
.1600 hours (i. e., JUSt before c1051ng) Sometime between the two b
~Cuban Embassy v1s1ts at Mrs. DURAN s indication, he must have _:
.v151ted the Sovxet Embassy. Ne have no 1nd1cation who he talke&
with at the Soviet Embassy ' T

1ntercepts a - e above, but others for the 27th- and one for 3 Octeber
that seemed to have relevance. These have not been included in this

summary because: they- appear;, on review, to be excludable from the OSNALD-W

matter.on ‘logical or substantive grounds, or both, bearrng in mind that
the Sov1et Embassy rece1ved many caT]s perta1n1ng to visa matters.

On then27th at 1037 hours the Sovwet Embassy received a call fran

an unknown ind1vidua1 speaking. Spanish who said he wanted visas to go to '

Odessa. He was: told: the Consul was not in and to call back at 1130.
OSWALD is. known to. have' arrived at "the Flecha Roja bus terminal on bus

#516 at circa 1000 hours on the 27th. It was, therefnre, possible for

him.to have made this call. - But granting this, it is unreasonable to
be]1eve the-calls were OSWALD® s for the fo]]ow1ng reasons:

ﬂhe;ca11er wanted v1sas “and’ spec1f1ca11y for Odessa.’
OSNALD;was seeklng a visa and never in any context did he specxfy
the B1ack Sea port of Odessa as a dest1nat1on
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There vias mo photograph1c coverage of OSWALD's entrwes

1nto e1ther the Cuban or Sov1et Embassies on the 27th. The 1ack of
. coverage on the Cuban installation is explainable: the canera,

Zrbased on the recol]ect1on of off1cers still in serv1ce in Head— _'

&

'fquarters, was down on the 27th because of mechanlcaI maIfhnctlon,
jiwh1ch was in’ course of correct1on Nhy OSWALD was mlssed in hTS

o probab]e entry to the Sovret 1nsta11atton on the 27th TS not yet '

B

;exp1a1ned but no technlcal operatlon of that kind is tnfalllble- a

b 28 S;ptember 1963 (Saturday) [Note. Both the Cuban and

E Sov1et Embassies were closed to the pub11c on Saturdays. Photo— j
"graphic coverage wes nonmally suspended Saturdays and-Sundays-]

.-r L. ’ . : ‘.,‘»'-.: e

- £

Ib. “The ca11 was dlrected to the correct Sov1et consu]ar .
number: ' 15-60-55. On 1 October, OSWALD first called the wrong

- number; 15-69-87 (the MA's number), and had to redirect his call to .
the correct number, 15-60-55. It seems unlikely he would have made = -

what would have been his initial call, on Friday the 27th, to the

- correct number, and-called the incorrect number en 1 October.

c. There-is every reason to believe from the context of the
intercepts, para 15, a-e above, that OSWALD's first destination
after arriva1 and check-in to his hotel, was a visit to the Cuban
Embassy

I 4
- d.: The use of the Spanlsh language would exclude OSWALD unless
he made use of an intermediary, wh1ch seems unlikely from what is

-known of h1s modus operandi.

'On 3 October at 1539 hours an individual speaking broken Spanish,
then English, called the Soviet Embassy and asked for a visa. The Soviet
respondent’ says Ca11 on the other phone. The requestor says: I'm

13
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0SYALD, notwithstanding the holiday schedule, went on Saturday
~morning to the Soviet Embassy (his second visit) where he Spoke to

a Consul. He apparently could not recall his new Texas address.

At circa 1151 hours he went to the Cuban Embassyf—his third entry--

where he had registered it in his visa application the day
previously. He secured the address from Mrs. DURAN and she called

the Sovietlcunsu]ete'presumah1y to permit him to give them the

“address over the phone. Instead, the Soviet with whom OSUALD spoke

over Mrs. DURAN's telephone invited OSWALD to come béck in person,'

and he said‘he wou]d immediate]y : Presumab?y;thereupon OSWALD uent )

1back to the Soviet insta]]at1on (hls third entry)

locking for a visa to go to Russia. The Soviet says: Please call on the -

telephone of the Consul, 15-60-55. The requestor says: One moment

please, I'11 have to.get a pencil to write the number dawn.. They issue .
the visa there? - The Soviet: That depends on your conversation. I don't
know about this business. The requestor asks for the number again. The

Soviet gives him the number and te]]s him to ask for the ConsuT of the |

-Sov:et Embassy in—Mex1co.

The relevance of this intercept to OSWALD is excludable on three
grounds. .

: : The use- of broken Span1sh OSWALD throughout used broken '
. Russ1an or English.. He had no competance in Spanish to handle a
-conversat1on of. this kind..

'ﬂu b The substance of the request 1nd1cates a visa request in
-gthe first stages - of initiation. . OSWALD had developed his matter
_with the: Cubans and the Soviets. “the previous Saturday to a point

well beyond the stage ind1cated by the substance of this call. ‘

SECRET
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c. 29 September 1963 (Sunday). No activity registered.

d. 30 September 1963 (Monday). No activity registered.

(It is known that OSWALD reserved space this date on a Mexicd City-

Loredo bus, departing 2 October 1963 at 0830 hours.)

" e. 1 October 1963 (Tuesday) OSWALD made at Teast two calls,

at 103] and 1045 hours, to the Sovwet Embassy. He wdentlfred himself

twice during the Second call when he talked with OBYEDKOV-a-guardf—
and referred to his talk on Saturday, probably witb KbSTfKOV.“'There i
was no photographic coverage of OSWALD on 1 OCtober; if the foTwa— |

_ing reasoning is correct, that was as it should be. From the context :

_of the twe calls there would have been no reason for huu to go-to ) ;fif?i.

the Embassy. His case had c]early been pIaced at the- sufferance u’_-

the USSR Embassy in Hash1ngton. H1s two calls on i October were f""'““:

. concerned with whether any’ reply had been recelved from wash1ngton-. L

Under those c1rcumstances, 1t is unreasonabTe to be11eve OSHNU)

fwou]d_have gone to ‘the Sov1et Embassy on that date.

| '18 The camera at about mid- day regwstered ‘the entny xnto the

Sov1et Embassy of a wh1te-sh1rted 1nd1v1dua1 who, in the op1n10n -of the

&

C. OSNALD had left Mexico City, based on all the credxbie
evidence, the early morning of the previous day, 2 October, and

could not have made this local call.

15
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Station, among all the persons photographed that day, appeared to be the

on]y-berson-;a-hohfLatin,.and'possib]y an American--who éntéred the Soviet

~installation. On the chance there could be an'as$ociation'between-the'

identification data derived from the voice intercept and the descriptive

data derived from the phdtograph, the.Stat{bh reported the tﬁo elements

as separate facts in its cable to Headquarters on 8 October.
. . . .

- 19. The Station's, action was not unusual and really amaunted to an

analytic "quantum leap,” justified by the primitive and initiatqry_status.

of the OSWALD identification.- Many examples of a similaﬁ kind of thing o
can be found in the day-to-day record of Statidn-Hégdqu?rters corresp@n-;; ¥ ;

“dence and reporting.

s

Developments from 8 October - 22 November 1963

2. Mexico Station reported to Headquarters on 8 October (recéived in ‘. ;

Headquarters 9 October) the following initial information 6h‘QSHALB,§ E

(1) On 1 October 1963, an American male who spoke
‘broken Russian and said his name Lee OSWALD {(phonetic),
“stated he was at SovEmb on 28 September when he spoke

4 C(Cablese has been rendered heke; and throughout, into readable English,
without substantive changes or omissions. Cryptonyms and pseudonyms
have bzen omitted or put into clear text. : '

16
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with a consul whém he b2lieved to be Valeriy
Viadimirovich KOSTIKOV. Subject asked the Soviet
guard [Ivan] OBYEDKOV, who answered, if there wag
anything new regarding a telegram to Mashington.
OBYEDKOV upon checking said nothing had been

' réceived'yet, but the request had been sent.

(2) Mexico Station said it had photos of a.ma?e
who appeared to be an American entering the Soviet
 Embassy at 1216 hours, Ieavfng 1222 on 1 October.
Apparent age 35, ath]etic bu1]d circa 6 feet, =
”"recedlng hawrllne, baTdvng top Nore khakis and
" sport shirt.

~{3)  HNo local d1ssem1nat10n was being made hy the

f_ Station.,'

-

21 On 10 October 1963 at 20122 t1me the wH D1v1510n respon51b1e -

for act1on dissem1nated th1s report to the Deparbnent of State, the FBI
and the Navy Department by routine electrical transmission, adding some

collateral deta1ls drawn from a pre11m1nary file revieuw:

S Co ” .
(])._On 1 October.1963'a»re]iab]e and sensitive

B strte-in México'reported‘that an American male,
who identified himself as Lee OSWALD, contacted

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City inquiring

17
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whether the_EmBassy had received any news con-
_ cero{ng a‘teieéram which had been sent to
iwéshfhgton The American'was described as .

approx1mate1y 35 years old, u1th an athletic

bu1ld about 6 feet tall, W1th a "reced1ng“

_ha1r11ne. B .

| (2) It i;'beﬁieved'that-OSNALD may be ideniical
to | Lee Henry [sic] OSNALD born on 18 October 1939_ i
in “New 0r1eans, Lou1siana, a former U S. Marine :
who defécted to the Sov1et Union in October 1959 f”'r"
R and Iater made arrangements through the Untted ': :
_States Embassy in Moscow to return to the Untted -}1-f-f
'States with his Russ1an-born wzfe Marina -
.NikOIaevna_PUSAKOVA_[sie]_and ;he1r ch11d._-
(3)“ Tﬁe fnfonnation-fn.poragraph (1).i§ oefné o
disseminated to your representatwes in Mex1 co C1ty.
Any further 1nfonnation rece1ved on this subJect
will be furnished you. This information is be1ng

made avai]ab]e to the Imm1grat1on and Natq:altzation

Serv1ce.

22. Although the reaction of the Headquarters desk was "by the
book® and in good time, there were a number of errors in this advisory
to the departments which, on the record were concerned with the OSHALD

£ase:

18
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a. OSWALD's middle name was misgiven: "Henry" for Harvey.

" The reason for this.mistake is simplicity itse]f. The sheet opening
the‘fileloncOSHALD on 9 December 1950 had been erroneously inscribed
“CSWALD, Lee ﬂgﬂgx.“ ‘That sheet--unchanged except for the notation of
the error--is still the first sheet in the OSWALD file.

3

b. 'His wife's maiden name was misspelled: “PUSAKOVA® for PRUSAKOVA. -

Meither of these errors are significant (though they persist in the

Headquarters cqmmunicat?ons_throughout the month). More important was: L

c. Paragraph .(2) of the Mexico Station's_report, which dealt with

o a‘concurrent But separate, phenomenon, the description of an indivfdual ' o

" observed going into and ‘out of the Soviet Embassy, had been locked on to'

Lee OSWALD as an alleged descriptlve fact. The Statton s quaTification,'""“'

appeared to be -an Amer1can,” was transformed in the: flat des1gnatton of”,.

the un1dent1f1ed 1nd1v1dua1 as "The Amer1can." L

There can be no question that this m1sread1ng of the Mexxco Stat1on report f_':

. was an analyst's error which escaped detect1on in the coordxnat1on before

release: “the descr1pt1ve details attr1buted to OSWALD were so far of f the

- mark.as’ to be: 1mmed1ate1y recognIZable as such by the rec1p1ents in Head-

quarters, among whom both the Navy and FBI had photos of OSHALD (In partlaT
explanatlon, lf not exculpation, be it reca]]ed that as of that moment CIA )

had-no photograph qf‘OSNALD in Headquartersvor in Mexico Caty to refer to.)

_23 Conflrmatlon of th1s Judgment is prov1ded by the contents of

the cabIe composed by the same ana]yst and sent as of 22097 time (two

hcurs later) to Mex1co Stat1on referenc1ng 1ts 8 October cable:

19
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(1) Lee OSNALD who called Soviab 1 October
probab]y 1dent1ca] Lee Henry [sic] OSWALD born
18 ‘October ]939 New Orledns, louisiana, former

radar- operator in United States Marines who

.defected to USSR in October 1959. OSHWALD is
' f1ve feet ten 1nches, one hundred s1xty five

'pounds 11ght brown wavy ha1r, b]ue eyes.

F A

}(2) On 31 October ]959 he attempted to renounce
his Un1ted States c1t1zensh1p to the Un1ted States

EmbESSy"in:qucow, indicating he had applied for

Sovfet citiienéhip._ On'13 Febrbary'thé US Embassy ;  :
| ﬁHoscow received an undated letter from OSWALD " . o
'fpostmarked Mlnsk on 5 February 1961 in wh1ch suh~ 7if;{:; ?  Pl clr
Ject_1nd1cated_he des1red-return of h1$.US passport';;:i# .€- 1

as he'wished to return to USA if "we cou]d come

o to some ag’eement concern1ng the dropp1ng of any

legaT proceedings aga1nst me." On 8 Ju]y on h1s

own. 1n1t1at1ve he appeared at the Embassy WIth

'-h1s vife to see about his return to States.

Subject'stated that he actually had never appiied
for Soviet citizenship and that his application
at that time had been to remain in USSR and for a

| temporary extension of his tourist visa pending

outccme of“his request. ‘This application, according

to'OSWALD, contained no reference to Soviet

20
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citizenship. OSWALD stated that he had been

emp?qyéd since 13 January 1960 in Belorussian

‘radio and tv factory in Minsk where he worked

as e'metal viorker in fesearch shop. OSWALD was

married on 30 April 1961 to Marina:Nikolaevna -

PUSAKOVA [sic], a denta] techn1c1&n born 17 Ju]y L

1941, USSR. -No Headquarters traces. He
attempted to'arrange for his wife to join him_in
Moscow so she could apbeer at Embassy for visa
interv1ew. His Arerican passport was returned -

to hxm.' us Embassy Moscow stated twenty months -

of. realities of llfe in Soviet Union had CIear]’LZ;uif;j;ffﬁ;;ﬁ,iitn

| had a matur1ng effect on OSNALD.

(3) Latest Headquarters 1nfonnat1on was an FBI..-:
report dated May 1962 saying the FBI hac deter— S
mined OSWALD is. st111 a US citizen and both he i‘

a and his Sov1et wife have exit permits and
_;Department of State had g1ven approval for thelr
‘travel with the1r infant ch11d to USA.

--5(4)}t753 Statiqn shquld_pass_the information of
.'fefeFEnce.[its 8 0ctober‘tab1e] and paragraph (1)
*above to the Embassy, the FBI, the Navy, and I&NS

.Eloca11y.A_The 1nformat1on_g1ven above as

3]
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,paragraphs (2). and (3) originated with the FBI.

(5).2Reference and bossfb}e identification
being disseminated to Headquarters ot FBI, State,
Navy, and;I&NS; Please,keep-Headqparters .
adviSed on any further contacts or pesitive' |
jdentification of OSWALD.
B S N
24. Headquarters feedback to Mexico City of OSWALD's correct3
descrlption shou]d have been suff1c1ent, in view of the xncongru1t1es

with the details deduced from the. photo of the un1dent1f1ed maTe, to :iﬂ

keep these two matters apart as 1nvest1gat1ve facts. But thlngs dld not_,gl' tt

C - '_--.-_-_--.'\—.-.‘-x AT

work out that way.

25. Mex1co Station on 15 October 1963 asked Headquarters to '

"p]ease pouch a photo of OSWALD " Headquarters e1ectr1ca11y dellvered

to the Department of the Navy the fo]lowxng message on 24 Uctober'1963
-j;"Lee_Henny [Sic] OSWALD . . .

"It is requested that'you'forWafd_tq this office"
as soon as possible two copies of the most hecehtﬂ-_
_’photograph you have.of subject. We will forward
them to our representative in Mexico, who will
~ attempt te_detennine if the Lee OSWALD in Mexico

City and subject are the same individual."
22
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No phofo.had beén'receivgd by CIA by 22 November 1963.

.26, 4ithin.its limitations'and capabilities, Mexico Station had

done all it could to comply with Headquarters instrUctiqns:

a. Headquarters'had‘beeh alérted,and in turn tﬁosé'agenciES
with an inVestigative or policy interest in OSWALD as an American

in the United States had been alerted, both in Washingtan and in

the field.

b. Mexico Station had no further contacts by OSHALD to report -

'because--as-it was ultimately ascertained--he had left Mexico City' N

on 2_0ctober.

L

c. OSWALD was not an Agency"investigative'reépqnsibility;'in' '
'any';ase,' Even with a photqgréph, it would have_téken-vefy special jf
_efforts,-triggered by the other interested U.S;_agencies,.to have i”'f

‘made a positive idehtificaiion in view of'0SwACD‘§ héfel.registra;:_' s

tion under alias.

There the matter rested until mid-day 22 November 1963.

The Insertion of the Photo of the Unidentified Indiwidual into the

Chain of Evidence.

2. Onizziﬂdvémber-J963 tthMeXico_Station cabled Headquarters at
22292f£imgféfiéf;Iéarning_oF"the arreét‘of Lee H. OSWALD, age 24,

B
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possibly in.conneCtion'with the assassination, and referenced its
earlier messagésvof 8-9 and 15 October and Headquarters® reply of

10 October. The Station requested by:

"briority povch a photo of OSWALD so that Station

can check all recent coverage for OSWALD. Forward-

ing. soonest copies of on]y visitor to Sov1et Embassy .

on 1 October ‘who could be identical w1th OSWALD.®
» j

28. It 1s c]ear that Mexico Station had forgotten that accordlng '

to its own communlcation the un1dent1f1ed male in. the photo was of

1 October who could be 1dent1ca] " |

"29 The Stat1on meanwhi]e had begun an exhaustlve and acce!erated “ _
evvew of a]] 1ts technwca] and photographac 1nte111gence._ A dlspatch_ Ldi.' |

was prepared in accordance with the 1nd1cat1on given in the cable of f a

22 November, cited 1n paragraph 25 above The d1spatch noted that _
photo coverage of the unident1f1ed individual had turned up on 4 and

15 October at the Sov1et and Cuban Embass1es, respect1vely. The text

of the 22 November 1963 pouched d1spatch read:

9]:_ Attached_are copies_ofhthe only photographs
obtained . . . on 1 October 1963 which appeared

24
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."apparent age 35" and that the accurate descr1ptwn of OS!-IALD forwarded L ‘
by Headquarters on 10 October prec]uded the 1dent1ty vnth OSRALD of the:'ffifrﬁ
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to be an American This same man visited the Sov1et

Enbassy on 4 October 1963

"2.‘ Copies of'these‘photographs were shown to the
U.S. Ambassador on 22_Novembar 1963 and a copy of -
-‘each of the two photographs vas g1ven to Chief FBI,

Mexico, on that date .~ . .

"P.S. Photographs dated 15 October 1963 were’

inserted after typing of diSpatch; These were;
taken as=[the]_person;entered,the Cuban Embassyﬂ"

Attached uere eight photographs four (of wh1ch two were marked

1 October on reverse) showing the 1nd1vidua1 in a wh1te sh1rt;and four-; |

'.(unmarked on reverse) showing the individual in a bTack shlrt It

would seem to be ‘logical that the. word "sets" was - probab]y omitted from

paragraph two.of the dispatch,between the words "two"_and photographs. :' :

30. - That the Station was work1ng under forced draft 15 clearTy |
apparent fran the text of the d1spatch which tacked ona mater1a1 fact
as a postscrlpt. That fact was reported s1mu1taneous]y hy cable to

Headquarters at 00532 time, 23 November

' .

‘fl; Mexico Stat1on has photos same un1dent1f1ed
Amer1can type who is poss1b1y OSUALD enter1ng
| _Cpban;Embassy on.15 October.“,Searohxng for

s
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| 'te'lephone with the Hestern Hemisphere Chief of va*«smn, m

- and secured permission to give copies of the photograpbs of the unxden- =

SECRET

possibi lity phdto—doéumented entry Cuban Erbassy

other days.

n2. Also attempting establish OSHALD entry and

departure Mexico."

-

31. Headquarters, at 0136Z time, 23 November71963, asked Mexico

Station to send a staff member w1th all photographs to Headquarters on

the next avallable f11ght

32. Concurrently with or before the forego1ng cab]es to Headquarters,

the Chlef of Station, Mexico. City, had spoken directly by double-talk
tha -

" tified 1ndiv1dual to the Lega] Attache and to make them known to the

Ambassador-

.33.- Hhatlhappened next is best ref]ected in a personal note by the

'Chief of Station to the WH DlVlsion Chief, mailed to the latter from ;'-

Da]]as together with cop1es of the photographs by the Legai Attaches

representatjye~whpedeliyered them_to the FBI in that city.

N "22 November 1963

0 "Dewd. o
“Dear CNBERNE:
“Referente is made to our conversation of 22 November -

26
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inwhich I requested permission to give the Lega]

———
L

‘Attache copies of photogrdphs of a certain person

who_iS~knoWn to you.

“Attached_are_copies of each of the photographs
_we:have with the dates of the vieiis stamped on - - _'_ '

the back.

TN ’l

"At. 6 p.m. Mexico time on 22 Novehber, The Anbas- .
sador decided that this was important-enough to
‘have a member of the Lega] Attache's offxce take
_copies of. these pictures to Da]las, Texas. The ;~i‘f
. ‘_ - .. Naval Attache is: making a special fl1ght from f;j;;p? :
h 'fMexico City for this purpose. The Legal Attache s :yifﬂ;ii
__officer who is going to- Dallas has promised to T

E : ma11 th1$ material to you for me.

'”COpies of these photographs are also belng sent
| by pouch which will leave Mex1co City on the :
n19ht of 22 November 1963. -

. ”Best wishes. : _ : . , . :
| WL e

- ———. L ' :

According to. a sidelined comment onﬂthis Tetter, the Legal Attache's

officer was Eldon RUDD.

27 : _ i
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34.

'The decision to remit. the'pnotographs to the FBI in Dallas

 had been made by the Ambassador, accordlng to the Chief of Station, vho

sxmu1tan=ous1y wrth the FBI agent s departure reported to Headquarters

__.ione copy of each of these photos plus a copy of FREEE

) Hqs st111 want a staffer thh add1t1ona1 photo(s)?”:;Z'L;

35.

by cab]e (0244Z time, 23 November)

®*

| “FBI -agent left here 2000 local time with two copies

each of six photos of a?person suspected to'be

OSWALD, on a special flight for Dallas. He is

- carrying enve1ope wlth one copy each photo for

e 3
a'mnaﬂ special from Dallas tomn _
toawnt
home as per telephone conversation with li!ll '

_awofmemamsMMmtMsmemmmeﬁﬁmnﬁsfyfkajﬁ@

the Cuban Embassy fonwarded by memorandum leaving

by regular pouch ton1ght In view of above does _;

Headquarters responded two hours later, 0422z ttme’i:;¢a,-,

23 November 1963, cance111ng 1ts request

"“1;_ No need send staffer with photos We have
zasked Navy for photos: agawn, but Mexxco cen see

"-OSNALD s plcture soonest on the press wire.

Have Just re-emphas1zed to FBI Headquarters

Y “,the sens1tiv1ty of photos you are sendIng and a]so :

28
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" 37,
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relaying names of travelers with similar names.

Note radio says OSHALD lived under alias of

0. H. LEE.".

.On the 23rd at_17292 time, Headquarters advised Mexico City:

“The FBI says that the photos of the man

_ enter1ng the Sov1et Embassy which Mexico
'Statlon sent to Da]las were not of Lee OSNALD.
-'Presume M°x1co Station has double-checked )

) dates of these photos and 1s also check1ng aTI

pert1nent photos for poss1b1e shots of-OSHALD- -;ﬁtf;fﬁi?ii_:“;},f g

And at this point 20482 t1me, 23 November, MGXico Station ;-_.fie.fuew

f1na1]y agreed._ '

38.

"Saw photcs of Lee OSHALD on television nfghi of_“~

22 November and it cbvious photos sent to Da?Tas'3h';.n“_
were not 1dentica1 with Lee OSWALD he]d 1n DalTas. 'i:_:ﬁ

Dates are as given on photos

"Mexico Station is reviewing all available phptos'

of persons'entering Soviet and Cuban Embassies.*

Two hours later (2254Z time, 23 November 1963)_the_$tetion had

reported the results of its effort to review all available coverage:

29
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_ “Cohpfete”reeheck of photos of all visitors to
Cuban Embassy from August through'first half of
jNovehber against good press photos shows no
evidence of OSWALD visit. Similar blank against
a]I:SOViet Embassy photos from 1 September. |

, Note; only visit we know he-made to Cuban'Embassy
28 September, Saturday, on which Embassy closed

and we had not had coverage o e o

39. With this. cumnunicatidh the matter of the “untdentified
1nd1v1dua3“ reaches the end of Phase I, the key eTement of wh1ch is the
conviction, at f1rst ]atent then expressed that the photographed _:.‘l
individual might be identical with OSWALD. Th1s applxes espec1a]1y to
the Station, though at a certa1n point: even Headquarters moved no f:""h
rebutta] despite the hard fact that the description of OSMALD and the-~"

unidentified'individual_were quite disparate.

- 40. This review has attempted to dea] even-handedly'w1th aIl 1tems
in the case record that have a. bearing on what happened. The Operatxonal
zeal, lnnovativeness ‘and the h1gh commlttment of all xnvolved |
espec1a11y 1n Mex1co C1ty, speaks for itself. Equally apparent-- o
because of the 20/20 advantage of h1nds1ght--1s the’ev1dence of
non-performance. It was a critical failure, for exampIe, that no photo

of OSWALD was made availab]e--though it was expressly requested both at

Feadquarters and by ‘the fleld--or that it was not more aggressively

30
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sought by CIA, before 22 November. A photograph of OSHALD would have
obviated--in a way the mére'possession of a correcl physical description
evidently could not--the whole successive deterioration of what bégan in

Mexico City as an impressionistic selection of the photograph on

1 October 1963 into a cause celebre today. |, ©e

40. It should be c]ear-frmq.this factual survey that never had

there been a cause celebre with less intrinsic merit. It is equally
clear from the'facfs t;;mSe]ves that there was nothing contrived or
conspired in what happened, un1es§ we have how descended to.that paint
in human Qaiues'acﬁféved under STALIN in tﬁe USSR and under HiTLER_fnff
Germany, wﬁeﬁg'jusf a plain mistake is per se evidence of_coﬁspiraqy;.

A

TheiGenesis énd D§9e1qpment of Odum Exhibit No. 1 and‘

Commission Exhibit 237

41,'}Specia) Agént_of the FBI, Bardwell D. ODUM,-oﬁ 23 3ovembér

1963 showed one of the six photos flown up from Hexico City the previous ~

day to OSNALDfé mother,-Marguérite OSWALD. ODUM himself had trimmed off
the backgrbqnd by straight cuts. -Mrs. OSWALD had no recognition of the -

image in the photograph. ODUM's own detailed accouﬁt may be found in

Hearings,vdp'cit, Vol. XX, p. 268. ' 4

42. The photograph shows the unidentified individual in a black

shirt. It was one of the five photos taken of him in front of the Soviet
31
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Embassy in Hex1co C1ty on 4 October 1963, two days after OSWALD had

left the c1ty

- 43. At'this'boint,ffor.the record, the tdta}_availab]e phota

coverage of the unidentified individual numbgks twelve (12) photographs: .

a. Five (5) taken on 1 October 1963, entering and exiting the
L ]

Soviét Embassy. . He is garbed in 2 white shirt and light-colored

(khak‘i-?) trousers.

b. Five (5) taken on 4 October 1963 in front of the. Sovz‘et
Ebbassy. He is garbed in a dark, open, button-down shlrt W]th a )

high-neckline undershirt showing and dark trousers. k

Two (2) taken on 15 October 1963 in front of the Cuban

Embassy. He is wearing a dark, collarless T-shirt or Izght sweater;

The . negatives of all of these are extent and are now held in Headquart°rs

as .integral parts of the OSNALD and re]ated file hO]dlngS

"44. The result of-ODUMfs display'qf the photograph--tu repeat, a |
cropped version of one of_those nétéd_under paragraph 43b, above-AQas |
Mrs. Marguerite OSHALD's_allegation that she had beeﬁ shown a picture of
her son's ki1]er; Jack RUBY, a day before he perpets;ted the déé@! Again
the Warren Commission'ggggtg (pp. 364-365, 367) exhaustively d%sposes '
of this érronqoﬁs'charge and requires no repetitidn here. A.complicé-

ting fact developed along thz way was Mrs. OSWALD's (correct) observation,
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wheh she final}y adnitted before the Commission that the 02UH photograph
vas not'RUBY, &aS'that the photo had been cropped differently Trom the
-one she'had beeh'shown in Dallas. Inspector MALLEY's cropped version of
the ODUM photograph became Commiss1on Exhibit 237 (see Hearzngs,

@

Vol. XVI, p. 538)

45' The net effect of the developments in the .hearings of the
Comm1ss1on was to requ1;e the admission of the cropped photograph 1nt0
ev1dence 1n a chaln of depes1t1ons beg1nn1ng with ODUM, 1nc1ud1ng the o
FBI Inspector,-James R MALLEY (who had trimmed the photograph used by
the Comm1ss1on in washIngton) and thhard HEWNS, who deposed for the a

or1ginator., These documents speak for themselves and un]l be found xnls

~ the earings, Voﬂ. XI, pp 468~ 470._ .

'wkhs.ﬁ7hfc coyStat1on and other senior Agency officers strongly”

advised agai‘ the publ1cat1on of the photoaraph in any form on the

grounds thatﬁ he Soviets would be 1mmedxately alerted to the ex1stence h

of a useful and continu1ng U. S lntetljgence operat1on,.and the epera-

t1on wou]d g down- the dra1n There'were repeated cables exchenéed on

this po1nt betw_en'Headquarters and MQXICO Station during the summer

of 1964, in particu]ar from 23 September to 15 October 1964 when the

Stat1on_had3plehs underway to abandon.the Operatxon._

47, In accedlng to the Commission's request for a deposxtton,_

Mr. HELMS then the Deputy Dlrector for Plans, replied affimmatively to
33
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Mr. RANKIN by'meﬁQrandum of 23 June 19564 which included the following

additional observation:

"The Central Intelligence Agency recomﬁends that
this bhotograph not be reproduted in the Commis -
sion;S“report'becaUSe it wou]d'jeo;andize a most
.confidenfial and productive operaﬁion. In
addition,(it fou1d be embarrassing to the indivi—'
dual involved who a§ farlés the Agency is awére
had ho conhection with Lee Harvey OSWALD or the

_assassination of President KENNEDY. "

48. In this instance the needs of the Commission prevailed over
the ﬁCI's statutory obligation:to.protétf sources and me£hods.'.Tbe
“Unidentified Individual” réﬁains to this day unidentified and thgre is
no credfbie evidence up to this -time to rebut the assertion made by

Mr. HELMS in the concluding sentence.of his memorandum to Mr. RANKIN on

" 23 June 1964. And the operation did, as predicted, go down thé'drafn,

Within a week of the public appearance of the Odum Exhibit No. 1 and

Comnission Exhibit 237, members of the Soviet Embassy began systematic

efforts to survey the surrounding bui}dings, ostensibly for'réntal
space, but clearly their inquiries were directed tof%potting possible
camera sités, The operatfon was continued in any case. Within a year
it had becuﬁe‘almost tbta]ly unproductive in coverage on Arericans in
contact with the.Embassy-ea clear sign that this category of visitdr

was being warned away by the Soviets themselves.
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Phase I1II: The "Unidentified Man" Photographs, 1964 - 1975

4. " As‘coﬁld,be fo;eseen, thers has been parsistent pressure by
critics of the Warren Commission Report to éxp]oit Odum Exhibit No. 1
and Commission Exhibit No. 237 for partisan jhterpretive purposes. A
considerable correspondence has accumulated since the end of 1964 in
which the Agency has a;tempted to be reSpoﬁsive to these requests and,
simuTtaneous]y, has tried to §atisfy what has been its sole interest

from the inception of the'matter: to protect the method of acquisition

of the photograph and theCf@féiﬁﬁ[ji§f§9g:igjggigqyﬁﬁgwhich made the

acquisition possible.

50. Following are highlights from the correspondence during-;he

current phase.

. a. On 16 May 1967, over the signéture’of_tﬁa General Counsel
of the Agency, Lawrence R.. HOUSTON, CIA voluntarily submitted a |

_ statement'ébout the photograph to Judge BAGERT of the Criminaf:. _"'

District Court for tﬁe Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana@ -

The response dealt affirmati?e]y with the contents of the subpoeﬁa

that had been delivered to the United States Marshall in the District .

of Columbia, despite the fact that the subpoena could not be
' execute&_ﬁecause of the lack of jurisdiction. |
‘..;ﬂr. HOUSTON proferred on Agency behalf categoric assur-

f'ahces'toqthé court regarding the inaccuracy of statements and
35
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inferances made by ifr. GARRISON in New Orieans about the photograph
of the unidentified individual. The following is extracted from

Mr._HOUSTON’s meinorandum.

fBecause of'the publicity which has surrounded tﬁe .
Orleans Parish Grénd Juhy proceedings,.wé'have'
recenf]y'Carried out an’exhaustive search of the
' f1]es of the Central Intelligence Agency for any
,plcture of Lee Harvey OSNALD taken in Mexica. As
a resu]t of th1s-search I can state categortc&]]y
‘that tke f11es of this Agency do not contaxn, and
| never have contalned, any such picture of I
(N ' .. : Lee Harvey OSHALD taken in Mexico and that we have  ; i~;
-no 1nfonnat1on whatsoever that any such photograph..' a
ever“ex1sted..,To the best ‘of our knowledge and - |
 information, théreforé there is no such photogfaph.;f.-
}Furthermore, the photograph wh1ch is prlnted in the_i .;
Warren Commission Report, Exhibit No. 237 in Volumef-.
'_ XVI, never contained more than one figure, and the |
figure in the photograph depicts an individuél who,
to duf know]edgé, has not been identified » The
cirCumstaﬁées of the filing of this photograph with
the Warren Cammission are set forth in affidavits

on pages 468 and 469 .of Volume XI, Hearings Before

the President's Commission on the Assassination of

36
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- President Kennedy. Consequently, we have no record

of any phdtogrEph that answers in any way the
descrfption of the one we urderstand was requested .

in the'subpoena.

"1 hope you will accept this information in this
form in the spirit of cooperation in which it is

proferred.”

b Tne Agency has repeated]y‘serviced'requests about the

- 1dent1fy of the unknown 1nd1v1dua1 from Mr. Emory L. BROWN, Jr.,
‘ tRoute #4, Box 82, Sannkum Road, Farmingdale, New Jersey. The 'last _'
- exchange of correspondence in cur record covered the pertod

4 17 April 1970, .

' “‘Detailed inquiries on the unidentified individual were

-1=ce1ved ‘on 1-and 24 November 1971, to which the Agency responded

'on 15, November and 14 December, respect1ve1y, from

Mr. Pau] L. HOCH,’ 1735 Highland Place #2, Berkeley, California

_ d.:'The most extensive effort to pursue the unidentified
individual was and is being made by Bernard FENSTERWALD, Jr.,'nho
is now‘Executive Director of a Conmittee to InvEStigate.Assassina—
tions, 927 55th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., beginning on
22 March 1971, shortly after the Agency declassified Commission
Documeni No. 674, end extending through 11 October 1972, after the

- 37
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FBi‘s'déciééSffiéatjén of Commission Document No. 556. On 8 April
1971, Mf;JFEﬁﬁTERNRLD-Has invited tu the Agency for a discussion
with the Genera{‘Coﬁnse], Mr.:HOUSTCH, of his question about the
-photogréph)pf the unknown individual. Two other_photogréphs'uf

- the unidentified individual, in additioh to the photdgr&bh .
depictéd in the two Commission exhibits, were shawn to him at that
time. It is a matter of mof; than ordinary interest to note that
on this océasibn ﬁ;. FENSTERWALD, who was accombénied by his

partner, Mr. William OHLHAUSEN, told Mr. HOUSTON an& another

representative. of the‘Agency ih attendance that he knew who the

unidentified man was. The following is extracted from Mr. HOUSTON's

C' Memorandum of Record, 8 Apri1 1971

“3.  Mr. FENSTERMALD came to my office this
morning with his partper; William G.'OHLHAUSEN,
looﬁed at the other photographs, and told us he
‘did know who the man was. He said he is present1y 
serving a prison term somewhere in the Unfte& -
States and admitted that he had known OSHALD, but
Mr. FENSTERWALD said there waé nothing to indicate
any'connéction between the man in the photographs
and?the assassiﬁatfon of President KENNEDY.
Mb;;fENSTERNALD did not give us the man's name at
ﬁ;tﬁiﬁftime,'és he said enough people had suffered

'lhﬁhéEESsérin from allegations that they were
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' ja's's"cj)t;.'ia-téd: with the assassination, but he did
"s'ay :Ihe:".—v-:as- sure we had a ﬁ le on the man.  He
agkeqkif helcould ha?e thé photographs, and I
ask'ed;.how he could use them., He said he did
not know and finally agreed that for the time
‘being he would not press his request. . . .
The whole meeting wés e’xtreme'ly friendly and

. . ‘ ] .
they thanked us for our response.”

* The following is extracted from the Memorandum of Record

-- .,; st

by the other CIA man present, &

"Mr. FENSTERWALD said he knew who the person .
-was and had spoken to him; that the man was too . L
. nervous to come forth on his own. FENSTERYALD . |
~ would not give the xﬁaﬁ's name but said he is an

hnérican, serving a prison term in thié country

on a criminal éharge, and that he had met OSWALD
in Mexico. I asked whether the»prisone'r had any
conspi ratorial relationship wifh OSWALD.

FENSTERWALD replied he did not know the answer

as he had not interviewed the man as yet.’we |

i‘e_i terated thaf we did not 'know who the man

was, and said ,that we viould like to know his

 identity. FENSTERWALD replied that CIA has a
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th1ck fl]e on the unknown man “and that we will

be furnlshed h1s nwne in dUc course. . . . .

-7;Mr§ FENSTERQALD made no reference in his subscquent

conversatlons and correspondence to thws al]egat1on about the identity

of the “Un1?ent1f1ed Ind1v1dua1 g though the claim, if true, viould

be of d1réct”ev1dent1a] 1nterest and poss1b1y permit us to assert

with f1na1 ty what’we belleve has been the fact from the beg1nn1ng.

'cthe “Un1dent1f1ed Man" has nothwng to do with the OSWALD case at all.

w0
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AYED S W ;‘5

Dax :d \I Elotin,

"la...e Sep;.embar and early October, 1963. Shortly- after

f;:-eru.:-» i

A"TACH.‘!..I‘J A

"he left Mexico" CJ.ty a photogrann was taken of an American .
male ‘and: a question was. raised whether or not this male wvas_

Lee Harvey ‘Oswald. The CIA and the Warren Comission bath -
‘determined that the picture was not of Lee Harvey . Qswald . -

- ® -

{ and that the pJ.cture vas taken aftexr Oswald Aeft Mexico .

o o wb, woun, w——

Clty. X . . , : . . . - _. - -;.-_._.- -‘.;”
.Although portlons of thls record hav=- ‘been released. to the

public, other portions. have remained classified becavse

‘of concerns by the CIA at the time that a release of the
. full'-..'-p:l.cture m:.ght d:.sclose sources and methods. _which the. ]

t thJ.s tJ.m...

."'; IR

"-'"?f'the C"I ‘on thls ent:.re matter. - L, e

Slncarely your:., -

Y S ’/
' /,,-’f'./-
o 0./« 4

DaVJ.d ‘W. Belin
....xecutlve DJ.recLor

whether or not th,e er-t:.re natter can be fully

N
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Intallizemes Auen

dowiag toi=lyps mewmags to
P Burzaw ol- Investiztion -
gaimsnis of State and the

Liz Haeey O3WALD

1 Qctadber-1963 a reliavls
i sougez " In Aexico
thal an Amsmicea male,

TURonte
wio idz2clifizd ~himself 23 Lee

OSWALD, coatzctzd’ the Sovial
Emmbassy in Mexice City inguicsing -
wihsther the Embassy had recsiv=d
a1y mews concmming a telegsmm’
“which hat besn sant to Washinge
o, Ths Amerdess was duseibed
a3 approximately 35 years old, -
with as atilstic build, about six
fz=t ba3ll, with a recedins hairlins,

2. It is beilwved fhat OSWALD
rmzy~ b2 jdeniicl tor Les Henry
BOS¥ALD, bom oa 18 Oclober
1939 In N:w Otisans, Louisiana. A
[ fonmee .S, Mzsise who defzcted
®lo ih= Soviet Unign .in October -
1959-2n¢ latzr mads arrangement .

frgugir e United States Eme

o wilx, Moena  Nikolana
Tusakova, 1nd their ckild,

irformation in paragsaph

rr-.-( 2. disseaimated to your
Spresaniziles in Mexizo  City.

Eny fusikze inlormalion reseived
Da this subizct will be fusnished
Fou. Tal information is- beiag
f’m::.'-.e avaiishlz 1o the Immisation

z2ad Naurazallan Seevice.!

Herry Osweld of the

Lee Harrey Cswald? Yes,
Dhotacd Halms, chen chisf

sznTe’ Cluadesein: Szovioos,
Mardh vl snemorandum g )

g2l eounmsel o the

v, Felms siplained

4

{
- v -.-,‘ . -i-.\--'.- -y . "\‘lﬁ:v
R I N S Y ARV
R¥] R Ay N RN o

~r .'_'...'..« PRI N ‘.;./ il Q 4

LR Y

acronzously zivza as ‘Heacy® i
subjest line z2ad ia paragenit two o
T dissemin h2 maidan sur-
namz of des, O5WALD was
Ested as ‘PUSAKOVA. 2 -
«- Bor ‘Leo Hamey Oswald was not
“approximaiziy 35 years old, with an
atilztic buidy, he was twenty-three
sazs oid and slanden® Apparently the
Cla. was conczmed 2bout tae’ dis-
epancy, for on Qctaber 23 it seat
the following ma2ssazs to the Depart
meat-of the Navy:- -

Subjzct: Lee Henry OSWALD - .

: ‘Refereres i3 mads.to CIA Qut
Teletype No, 74673 % [the earlier
Fressaga}, dated 10 Oclober 1963, .
rezarding possibia presance of sub-
ject in Maxico Gity. It is requested -

*that you forward to.this officeras: | .-

$0bn as possible two copizs of the .
most receit phologaph you have

. _of subjzct. We will forward them

.t0 our represantative in Maexico,
who' will zttzmpt to determine if
the Lze OSWALD in Mexico City
snd subject are

2

ward

tha sams individ- .’
val®

Since Oswald Had served - In the

Marine Coips, which comes under the

- Gae Iz only

-

NN SN g
NoS Veswwald .

]

G

Buess 2t the conrfusion

cztszd by the picters, The PRI poe 2ad

' x:.o Naxy Protomash to estabiisy %ha:.

‘the' myst=y mon way nar Oswald—L2-
}E;rfay Osmald way sittizi handenfied
ir 2 third-flloor offics of the Dajlas
palics  hesdoonagtees Toe naxe d:i—’-
Spzeial Azeat Brrdeu D.-Ocdem was

ispatched with thz-photogash to the
moizl whars Oswaid’s wiss and rmothue

- were hidder, He showed phe piciee to-

Mers. Marmuerice Osweld, mother of the

’ _eceused asiassty Bivs Oswaid laoked o'

thz .photo 2nd told Odurr sha dida't:
recognirs the man? The followinz-

" day, however, shartly sfter her %08 was.,

2dministration of th2 Navy, his parson--

nrel racords would havs incleded
photoszeoi. _
What tixs Agency did not suy in this

cable is that it had in s possassion a

his

photograpn of the man who had. »

eppareatly “idzatifizd himseii as O3
waid, Tee man in the Cia photo was

mot Lez Homvey Oswald; he was, just as’

the Azancy's “reiiablz and sensitive
source™ had desceibad him, sporoxi-
mately thisty.-five years.old, wiili an

©athietic Ludd and a4 recediaz haisline,

Agcording io 2z memorandum by
Helms, thz CiA never received the
Mavy's pizie of Oswail cand only

&

concluded 2¥isr Ll assassinalioa that
proziz warz iavalvd.?

323

two differant p2

Meanshils, the photowraph was daliv-
2r2d o the FSI na Navember 23,
fvas® . )

'“. k2d provided the Fpt

1 mmoderad dn the basement of Datias.

and it her recollection of 2 brist
glance at the Photogmph, two frces -
became oz Bot the misidentificatian |
made it neceswry for the ‘Warren |
Commissian to refer. howeye obligue -
¥, to the affair of the Btystery mzn. o
In the tweaty-six vohumey of pubiisheg -
tastimony and evidence supplementary -
to the Wamren Reporr, t}z.-Comm.issEcn :
printed the pisture fiat was shown to

Mrs. Oswald.® The Waeen Report ”
contains a vary bri=f account of fhe

incidear, . . s S
“Accorting to the Regaer .the Cra
witk a pholo-

man who, R was thought

& dw,
-
a—o s ® e o

2t the time, mizhe ave bexy
with 0521272 The Pegpe
2f6dans Uy Richar? st

original photogranh kag baen jaken by

the ClA ouls & ez . ®
Cf* °~‘-f‘-<1= OF the Uniezg Siaces
2Bmsnms b:g'.\'e:pg J-_;;Y z. | ST
- o’ 6 TRl
Novamber 22, 1033 >10 ™ )
The Comminiox's EXOisn2tinn ie
e L. - ® e ow -%

ol imizcurots ang T3alas

tmalicaiizn that the' Ciy
mysisey man wag
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2 Queatd sr et nx vn chiak.

O eirors Tad acucidentaliy Bndced both
thz oman iz L photcuwh and ths
I wRo Ueociwted” the Savizt Eme
viny b Loz Hurvey 0>-van.. . -
The trurh was fuster obscurad by

.\‘:‘70-.: r:leezace to the Helms
deseribed the clozam.

% the mystery man was
og.:: n::‘. oniy in thz most vagus -
Szazmal tarms The afiidavir was -

a4 Auzast 7, 19640 However, the
Cnmmissisa mever nientionsd in it
:port Ot in 13 twenty-sig sunplamentge.
r:-' volustes At had oblainsd .ap -

tee af fdaviz f:om Heims on Suly 22,

~3-!- i which, he was much oioce

© “Taz origigal pno.omvh e .
SR sskifizd, “was takan in Alexd .
ity "on_Octodsr 4, 19533 (Tlm ‘»
wilae Helms affidavit was relcased i
257 throuain-the effarts of Paul !-oc}g
ciuats rssarchar) o0

Thsr= is no avalabla racord that
Pizka .‘.:d Heims ever told tas Warren
Commission exactly swhers in *PMaxica

-...:3' the mystary smas was photo-
srophed, but the circimstancas ia ~
which tha photozraph weas gives lo the

(SIS
s:l-

nmy

£ tea £

T mamorandum
. from® Richasd Helms to th: Comamis

[ ] ' LJd

. :".ﬂ
[P SO S A S P N A T
ehrects fuitoer nad ool bha bagk
Jawyer, t311 Epstoin thae they rsver
C‘”—b.lﬂ\.lss'l 2t Warren Depon
contiizs ro exapianation of e Agza-

17

ey's rusiake.

Anothes pizce of the puesis2 fed int
place 2aly in 197! whan the Nati :m.l
Archives raleased a sevioudy classified
-bout t 1= mystery mad

s.‘an‘:'; genetal couassl, J. Lee Rank-
3 Datad March 23, 1954, the
mamo mmrned Rankins, = =% ¥

Or 22 z2nd 23 ‘!o; mber, im-

mediatzly  following thz eassasse

pation of Presidant Kenaedy, thuse

cabled femorts were reczived from .

{@ztetzd] in Maxico. Ciiy relaibe
to photograghs of an unidantified -
man who visited the Cuban and

- Soviet Embassizs in that city dur-
ing October an:l November
1903....19 . i e

On the basis of these cables, “Helms .

went on to say, the CIA had sent

séveral reports to the Secrst Servics. *

Attached to the Helms memoriadu
Cwers paraphrasss of thess rpomf."

Commission -offer. 3 very plausihls . .J\vo dealt with tha mystery man:

sugzastion, The CIA reguirsd the FEI
t> ‘crop out ths background in- ths -
gholo befors handing it.over to the.
Commisson.}® The obvious conclusion
i3 tha rhaphotosnphmukmby-a =
kiddem surysillsncs camwra, and the ° -
CiA wished  to avold disclosing s .
lozation, According o knowledgssble
former employess of ths CIA, tha
Soviet 2nd Cuban embassiss, among
ofttzrs ia Mexico City, wers under
constant phofozraphie surveillagee at
thz time. It sesras likely thén that the
maz who, according to the CIA;
“idzapified himszlf as Lee Oswald™ was
‘phed leaviag the Mexico City .
zmbassy of th: Soviet Union or.of
32me orh-' communist couniry,

Th- first pudblic h.n! that the myse-
fery man may have been irapecsonating
Jewald cams in 1966, with the publi-
tion ©f Ec¢wmid Jay Epslein's Ine
,.'.t a ssholazly study of the Wamen
Commission.' S Epstein  intesviewed
ane of the Comamission®s g:.l staff

who poeutlzd th: iacidead, He s2id he
trymond G, Dose, the
.a with the Commis
": photograni. Tias lawe
-2 word feom the Agezacy
Ty oman was tiouinl (o bs
Tzoarez ghe phot c'°n; (5

."

ficrmed thxt
washs

search Staff,” The Secret Seevice,

bet 3953, at 1030 hours. . ; .

Through saum availnbla to it,
ths CLA ldaleted} had come inta ,-.

possession of 2 phologragh of an

* unidentifiad ‘persons  tiought’ to'

have visited the Cuban Embassy in
id-Octeber, This individual, it

was baliavaed at the time, might bz

jdeatical with Lee Ha.rvcy OS-
w;u.n.’l -

and, -

Biessagzz 1o ths Protaclive
szareh Staff, The Sscret Service,
. delivz by hand on 23 Novem-
. bar 1953, 2t 1030 hours, )

* ClA Headguariers was informed
{delzrad] on 23 November that
saveral photograghs of a2 pzesan
knowa to [requzat the Sovist:
‘Bmbassy ia Mexico City, and who
might bz jdentical with Lze Har
vey OSWALD, had bzen forwarded
to Washinzton by the hand of 2
“Unitad States offizial retuwmiag to
this counlsy.??

Helms's covering memoraadum ai-
thz sibiest of ths photo-

meationzd Qv thase reponts i

Blasnas to “the Protective' Re-

“deliversd by haad oa 23 Novem- |

Be-

¢ ot .
who ! hosk s
Cubas omGatsies, - Wy io
—nj:tcry AR Whose proiure
shawn to Mis, Cowald? Or v
zrother Ox#ald Dopp=lain !.::'.’

Firen evidenes of ths- exisizucz of
' additionad ghotozriohe of the uaideati-:
ficd mon .mcnzional in the Wary x)
Report was- turnzd uwh. hx Pobtzrt
* Smith, 2 _pri vatc gxsauzcher, In 1972
Smith, t.wn rzzracch’ director for the!

-)':('.'-('.

* s Ten,
ik v

2

. Commmission to Iavestigate Asse 253ina

.fions, was portins cvar sorme rsozall ¥
dectiislad Warren Commaission dc\.u-
. ments whan he foead refzrence to the!
T mystmy photes end fwo. ofies views o"‘
‘the scme porsom®® Smith .call Yed r"
- Biscavery to the .ati=niisn of onzl of.
the authors, Becmeed Fensteowald; who,
“ jastitutzd 2 suit vadsr the Freedarm of
information Act for relense of the moi
© pictures. - The povemment yizidzd and
tumed over the phaloszagus 1o {‘en~
stzrwald 2ad Smith. They ars p.xb—
lisihzd kave for the firsk tims: .

The two-new viows of the nysrer/
man weare talkes ot a differsnt tims
from the first pictive. In the f‘.:sc
ptc.tuxe the o= -published in t‘tc
. Warren Comroission. volumes, . he'- is
waaring 2 longslezved @ars thist a.nrf.
sgpears empty-haadeds in the two new

© photos he fs wearing a shext-de:vsé
- white shitt and §s caxyies ™ some ki q‘
of bag or pouci,’ﬂxa new pkotcs alsa
" show himx holdizg' a sralt, pzs.woxte
- gized bookktniwh:tappem to bex
*-'wallet. As im ths ficst photogeaph, th;
bad.munds of the two new photos
" bave’ Be=n “eropped ont. Whoever he

- * was, he minoged 5 be phatographed,

: appaseatly by the CIA’s hidden sm~
. ve:{h::c: mmaru on at Jeast t\v—
.s.p::.r:::. occasions. And nsither of th
rew photogripkse reveals A5V, TESET
blaace hetwe-:_l ez mystery. max an
lLes Haivey QOswexld,
< The Warren Comuaision co1c2'-d-
. that Oswald had been in Mexics in 2"
September 2nd ewly Octobar- 1957

" Regards of \i:xtcnn Costoms a2nd L.

" mization, bus Knss, and a dl=xico Cis,
kot indicsts ‘IRt Oswaid entere
plexico 2t Nuevo Lateds ox the U
border on Seotembze 25, toavaizd W
bus o Mexico City, arriving thers 12
pext Doming, and” relurna? to
Ualtzd Statzs oa Octowss 325 Posyer
5%s on the bus o Mexizo Cir
rmembared Orwalld, bu? there &5 2
0SB0 eyewilness txstimony o sif
poit thes Commission™s prcomisvscio
of Osrail’s movemerss aftoe he aoel s
i that cxrf.“ The ¢

.‘hmm.:.-n-v < Fome
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ing tHat Craraid rrsda roeertsd vrnils 10
302k the Soviet amd Cocan embiniss
rasts keavdy umow the alfidawt ef one

LPRLY ¥ 1] wao

3%

withess, = Jirsicam
werked 32 2ne Cobam Emssasy,

- .
Diteda Tirslo 2e Durin was sccretsxy
o the Cusaa Cor.ul in Maxico Ciry.

8 swom statememed® she gave to the
spaly clrectdr of Mevicaa Feceral -

securily o1 Novembder 23, 1963, sha

A2 that Tiwad nad visited the Cuban
imbassy ir late September to apply

or a wir3 13 iz Cudiy ducing 2
faaned 13 13 he Soriet Union, dMre

.
Se
emmnlad o

Juzan veral=2 3 heated exchange bae
weer Goxall 2ad the Consul when
?'.:t'.r. eifizial :al-.‘, s his request -
=22id mas S craalad _:.:-ed-: 21y, She -
:mamurved  making 3 “semiofficial™
Rame exll 12 the 3Jovizl Embaisy to
< 13 szl up aztion ca Oaswvald’s
‘—‘;!:‘.:2!':3" She E' ::lf‘fd tt.- Lta
amizy Conb! o who visite# iz Cuban
mbeesy L5 inu eccused aswassm whose
LS SR Det raared in he Mexican -
: 3.3?
YWamea Coinmissics

Siew Silvin Dunan,
ner 288
12 t'l.s [ £4]

newssager regorter trisd to intervisw
1954, Her husband would:
not penit $he man to speal.with her,

heze in Ao

saying “she had’ suffersd a nervous.
breakdown following her interrogation
by the Mexican authoritiss 2nd ked
bees prohibited by her physicen. ..
from discussing:
further™®® If this report is. corrsct,

have bzen 2 more emotional intzeyiew
than ons would coacluds "from- ths
report forwarded By the Mexican po-
lice, The report gives the impression

that the police wers routinsly colleet- -

ing information about Oswald's Mexi
can wip for the American authorities.
One question that arises is whether
Duczn’s statzment was gihven vohn-
tarily, zad, if no2, whathzr her ideng

fication of Oswald 3s the visitor to 2

. embassy is valid,

The Warrza Commission may havs
omitred o f3ll exploration of this
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2 May 1975

A

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Chief, Operations Staff

SUBJECT : " Review of Agency Holdings regarding -
Photograph of Unidentified Indiwvidual

" in Mexico City publlshed by the
Warren Commission

REFERENCE

Letter dated 15 April 1975 by

within the United States, to

Mr. David W. Belin, Executive Dlrector _;
of the Commission on CIA Act1v1tles

Mr. E. Henry‘Knoche (copy attached to-

accompanying report)

1. This is further to, and in compietion of, my

interim memorandum of a few weeks ago.

2. The attachment is a detailed review in narrative,
chronological order - together with appropriate comment-
ary - of our extensive holdings on the OSWALD case that
have a bearing on the matter of photographs taken by

Mexico City Station on(l, (4)and {5 October 1963 of

an

Unidentified Individual. As a coh-equence of a comhina-
tion of analytical error, misjudgement and under the _
stress of an urgent desire to contribute to the develop-

ment of the investigation of the assassination, a
cropped versior of one of the photographs of the

Unidentified Individual was introduced into the chain of
evidence in the OSWALD case on 23 November 1963 by an .

FBI representative in Dallas. The successive vici
tudes which have ncw made this event a cause celeb

ssi—
re

right down to the present moment are detailed in the

naerrative.,
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3. The attached report is not intended to be an
answer to the Fensterwald/0O'Toole article which Mr. Belin
attaches to his memorandum. (I have prepared a paragraph-
by-paragraph refutation and comment on that article,

which I believe is more appropriately handled by a sepa—~ . *’qﬂﬁh

rate memorandum to Mr. Belin, and I will prepare this as e

a memorandum if that is desired.) . . N e 5' A
i RIS @ lﬂ”‘ rU

4. The point of the referenced- mnmorandum is that- b & h,}o

consideration should be given now to "whether or not the -’-f’f
entire matter can be fully .disclosed at this time.” This oliE

submission is designed to make it possible for you, the
IG and others whom ,you may desire to c¢consult to make this
decision. The narfative-interpretive summary- has been .
put together in such a way that it discloses no cyptonyms.,
pseudonyms or other CIA jargon. However., its contents qo
well beyond what has been released to the public thus far
- in the Warren Commission documentation. This point must
be borne in mind in making a decision on Mr. Belin's

-. question. To remove any question in anybody's mind about ..
ouxr good faith in this matter, the narrative is backed up-
by copies of actual documentation from our files. It - _
seems to me necessary, in reply to Mr. Belin, that he or .f
his representative review the documentation that backs up -
the narrative. The documentation has not been keyed into
the narrative presentation, but it follows the chronologi-
cal order of presentation from 9 October into the latest

developments in the matter, and there is an overall index {L_J,

to facilitate reference to individual items. ([NB:  There g b T
is only one copy of this collection; this is it.] R e
. : e 4o N
5. As noted above, one of the photographs takenm in ‘%2,
Mexico City on 4 October 1963 was introduced into the 2ﬁVﬁLﬁ2;
Warren Commission public record. However, it was intro- ~ /7 477
duced into that record in two cropped versions. The - wS &~
Warren Commission and its staff were made fully aware 1n r“" ,
the course of their 1nqu1ry at Headquarters and in 3gf;.
Mexico City of the origins of the photograph, the fact ' f_Jﬁ
that we had additional photographs of the ,same individual i ie!

taken at different times in Mexico City and on the basis
of full knowledge of these facts reached their own con-—-
‘clusions regarding the irrelevance of the photograph to
CSWALD and the assa551nat10n.

6. In fact, we actually hold twelve different photo-
graphs of the Unidentified Individual. Each of these are
reproduced in the collected documentation backing up the
narrative report (see Items 25 - 27). Chief, LA Division,

2
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had indicated in writing to Chief, CICPS, that he has no
objection for Mr. Belin to do whatever is desired with
these photographs at this time. It should be noted that
Mr. Fensterwald in 1971 - 1972 was actually shown, by
Mr. Houston during a visit to the Agency, two of the
twelve photographs, other than the one already published
in the Warren Commission report. (It is these two.that
he has published in The New York Review of Books artlcle
which Mr. Belin attaches to his memorandum.)

7. It seems to me that“whoever makes a decision on
whether the entire matter can be fully disclosed at this
time should bear in'mind that a subsidiary decisiaon must
also be made, i.e., whether to crop or otherwise fuzz up
the background of the photographs or, alternatively, to
publish the entire run of the photographs for the first
time without taking out the background. Obviously, none
of these questions apply to the passage of this material
to Mr. Belin and the Rockefeller Commission itself. I . .
think they should see the entire documentation as it
stands. Perhaps after that, the question of what could.
be discussed and the question of "how?® and "how much?®
could be taken g with Mr. Belin himself. My personal
recommendation is that the more we can say about this
matter in a fully open and final manner, the better off
we will be as an Agency. But it is my understanding

" that there are still sensitivé aspects deriving from the

fact that the operation which produced the photographs
was jointly rm with Mexican liaison and as a consequence.

. publication at this time would create additional problems

at that level in Mexico. Also, it should be noted that
the Ambassador, according to Win Scott's memorandum to
J.C. King on 22 November 1963 (see Item 8 in the backup
documentation), allegedly played a direct role in the

decision to put the photographs into the hands of the FBI

in Dallas laterally from the Field. As far as I know,
there has not been anything published about this aspect
at any time in the past nor have we had any discussions
with the State Department about that aspecf of the matter.

A

e 32,
. i 3 . ) W :

Attachments:
as stated
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